Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 4:32 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ; SUR; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Market Value for SFN96D - DOA: 07/04/2017
Dear Bennie,

The MV of SFN 96D is $260K-$275K(est) as at Apr'17

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 11:09 AM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
<chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Market Value for SFN96D - DOA: 07/04/2017

Dear Bennie,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ [mailto:Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 10:57 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: Market Value for SFN96D - DOA: 07/04/2017

Hi LKK

Kindly assist to advise on the Market Value for the above vehicle.
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Thanks.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.




